
BICYCLE AND PEDESTRIAN ADVISORY COMMITTEE 
  
 
Time and Date:  The Bicycle and Pedestrian Advisory Committee met on Monday, May 23, 2016 

at 4:00 p.m. in the Board Room of Wausau City Hall.   
 
Members Present: Ruff, Follendorf, Plath, Gisselman, Peckham, Schmidt. 
 
Others Present:  Ben Graham, Andrew Lynch, Ken Haines, Blake Gartmann, Brad Lenz 
 
In compliance with Chapter 19, Wisconsin Statutes, notice of this meeting was posted and transmitted to 
the Wausau Daily Herald in the proper manner. 
 
Welcome and introductions           
 
Ruff called the meeting to order at approximately 4:00 p.m. and everyone present introduced themselves.   
 
Approve minutes of April  2016 meeting        
 
Plath moved to approve the minutes.  Schmidt seconded, and the motion carried 6-0.   
 
Discuss Bike and Walk Week activities, including recap of Bike to Work with Mayor    
  
Ruff passed out an article that was in the newspaper from Graham regarding bicycle safety.  He said he 
was interviewed with Lynch for bike and walk month.  There was a lot of information contained in the 
piece.  Ruff said Mayor Mielke proclaimed May as bike month and the proclamation was read at the May 
Council meeting.   
 
Ruff said that there were about 15 riders for Bike to Work with the Mayor, and it received coverage from 
all of the local TV stations.  Schmidt said the locations could have been marked better, such as with yard 
signs.  Follendorf asked if it was advertised beforehand.  Ruff said it was mentioned in the newspaper 
article, and on the TV interview in April.  He said the Mayor’s office sent something out to neighborhood 
groups and advertised it on the Facebook page.  Peckham said there was talk afterwards about former 
Mayors joining the ride, and he’d like to see more elected officials.   
  
Discussion and possible recommendation on bicycle and skateboard safety in downtown Wausau   
 
Ruff said the committee revisits this issue around the same time each year.  Haines said he bikes to work 
year-round to his store downtown.  He said bikes are on the sidewalks due to the lack of infrastructure and 
feeling safer on the sidewalk.  Graham said that bike and pedestrian crashes are relatively rare, but they 
do happen.  Ruff said he hears there are a lot of close calls that do not show up in crash statistics. 
Gartmann said the feedback from other business owners is somewhat mixed.  In addition to infrastructure, 
some feel it comes down to education – people don’t know they shouldn’t ride on the sidewalks.  He said 
temporary paint stencils on the sidewalk could be a compromise.   
 
Gisselman asked Haines about infrastructure.  Haines said one thing is speed limit signs.  He said 3rd 
Street isn’t wide enough for some people – he rides right down the middle of the street and said it is more 
dangerous to ride close to the parked cars.  He thought sharrows in the center of the road would be 
helpful.  He also said one-way streets such as 2nd Street south of Scott Street promote people riding on the 
sidewalk.   
 
Ruff summarized the three possible recommendations as:  sharrows on 3rd Street; two-way traffic on 2nd 
Street; and stencils on the sidewalks.   
 
Peckham said he talked to a resident about longboard skateboards and possibly looking at our ordinances 
for them versus regular skateboards.  He thought the person may want them to be allowed in the street, at 
least along certain routes downtown.   



Bike/Ped Advisory Committee 
May 23, 2016 — Page 2 
 
Haines said that as a merchant on 3rd Street, he sees cars circulating downtown looking for parking when 
the ramps are underutilized.  Haines said employee parking on the street is part of the issue.  Lynch said if 
the street parking is priced for turnover, more people would park in the ramps.  Follendorf said signs that 
show available parking in the ramps would help people park there.  Lenz said the parking study that was 
done recommended many of things being discussed: demand-based parking, kiosks, and signage.  He said 
they will be implemented to hopefully relieve some of the issues.  
 
Graham said the CSO’s started today and they will have more of a focus on downtown and the parks, and 
less on City Inspections.  He said hopefully many of the issues brought up today will be addressed.  
Haines expressed concern about chasing people out of downtown entirely.  Discussion followed on 
balancing warnings and citations.   
 
Peckham motioned to recommend to CISM the installation of sharrows on 3rd Street for this summer.  
Plath seconded, and the motion carried unanimously, 6-0. 
 
Peckham motioned to recommend to CISM that the Wausau River District is allowed to install temporary 
sidewalk stencils on the sidewalks of 3rd Street.  Plath seconded, and the motion carried, 6-0.   
 
Discuss and possible recommendation on bicycle accommodations on Kent Street      
 
Peckham said that various widths and striping options were considered for Kent Street.  Lynch said he 
feels full bike lanes are unnecessary on Kent Street, especially given the limited traffic counts and width 
of the street.  He said it’s a slow residential street.   
 
Peckham discussed the intersection of Kent Street and Grand Avenue and the issue of bicycles being able 
to trip the traffic signals.  He talked to engineering about options.  They didn’t feel the existing sensors 
could be adjusted to pick up bicycles.  One option would be a sign above the button to alert bicycles 
where to push it to cross, but the bikes would still need to cross over traffic to get to it.  Peckham said that 
if an improvement can be made to the street, now would be the time to do it as construction is beginning.  
Peckham will continue to talk to City Engineering.   
 
Discussion and possible recommendation for railing on Bridge Street bridge (westbound). 
 
The committee previously discussed the low guard rail on the north side of the bridge and how it is 
undesirable for bicyclists.  Lenz said the sidewalk on the south side was built wide enough for bikes and 
pedestrians, and that stripes were added to the roadway along with new signs a couple years ago.  He said 
the previous discussion was to add a metal railing on top of the existing concrete edge.  Discussion 
followed.   
 
Peckham motioned to recommend a metal railing be added to the north side of the Bridge Street bridge as 
part of the 2017 Capitals Improvements Program.  Plath seconded, and the motion carried 5-0. 
 
Discuss 2016 street improvement projects                                         
 
Lenz said the DOT is repaving Stewart Avenue starting in July.  He said the committee has reviewed the 
plans and there will be bike lanes added through the whole stretch. 
 
Lenz said the local street reconstruction projects this summer are Kent Street, Chicago Avenue, and 2nd 
Avenue on the near west side, which will start in June.  He said a sidewalk project is 5th Street, near 
Athletic Park.  He said there will be concrete repair done on 3rd Avenue, 1st Street, Jefferson Street, and 1st 
Avenue.  There wasn’t a budget for asphalt overlay this year, but some routine patchwork may still be 



Bike/Ped Advisory Committee 
May 23, 2016 — Page 3 
 
done.   
 
Discuss citywide street and sidewalk areas of concern        
 
Plath said the shared-use path east of Thom Field is very steep and could potentially use signage to 
indicate a steep grade. 
 
Lynch said the 4th and Scott Street intersection is dangerous when trying to go north on 4th Street.  He said 
that the tents up during construction make it dangerous.  It could be alleviated by temporarily removing 
two parking spots on Scott Street.   
 
Future items for consideration           
 
Lynch said he attended the Designing for Pedestrian Safety Course and they looked at some intersections 
in Wausau.  He would like to share those results next time.   
 
Lenz said that we could talk about bike racks again as we still have some of the student-designed ones 
that would be good to get out.   
 
Adjourn             
 
Gisselman motioned to adjourn, Peckham seconded.  Meeting adjourned at 5:17 p.m.  
 
The Bicycle and Pedestrian Advisory Committee is next scheduled to meet on Monday, June 27, 
2016 at 4:00 p.m.   
 
 
 
BikePedMinutes2016May 


